
OFFICE OFTHE

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

05 February,2018

Rusiate Ratuniata
Programme Analyst
Resilient & Sustainable Development (RSD) Unit
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP), Pacific Office, Fiji
Level T,Kadavu House, 4l4Yictoria Parade, Private Mail Bag, Suva, Fiji

Re: Request for Palau CB2ICCCD Project Extension

Dear Mr. Rusiate Ratuniata.

Happy New Year! Given our delayed implementation of the CB2ICCCD project, it has become
necessary for us to request an extension for this project. Enclosed in this packaged submission i
the completed Project Extension Form with the associated annexes:

1. Annex 1 - Completed Extension Request Form
2. Annex 2 - Multi-Year Workplan
3. Annex 3 - FACE Form 2017 4th Quarter
4. Annex 4 - Justifrcation for the need to shift funds above l0%o celling

We really appreciate your understanding and continued support in ensuring that Palau will
successfully implement this project, with the granted extension period.
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